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AGENDA MEMO 

5/21/2013 Agenda 
 
 

 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council  

 

FROM:           Sharon Martin, Library Director 
  

SUBJECT: Changes in Library Policies and Friends of the University Park Public  
  Library Funding Discussion Guide 
 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The University Park Public Library Borrowing Policy has been amended to address the 
need for library users to have their library cards to check out materials. 
 
The changes to the Meeting Room Policies and Procedures will address the Group 
Study Rooms, adding a two-hour time limit to the use of the room and limiting the use to 
group study. 
 
The Friends of the University Park Public Library Funding Discussion Guide has been 
reviewed by Council; it reflects on change in wording requested by the Library Director. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Library Governance Board approved the change to the Borrowing Policy with a 3 in 
favor, 2 opposed vote.  They approved the other two changes unanimously. 
 
Staff recommends that the changes be accepted. 


